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W. ANTHONY SAWTELL

mo R. A. mm, Jr-
Post Office Box 356
Fruitland, New Maxdico 87416

Dear Mr. Crane:

Following my conversation of this date with Ms. Anderson of your
staff I ocontacted the Santa Fe office of the 0il Conservation Commis-
sion concerning the status of Order No. R5487 which orders the G. &
B. 0il Company Donella Well No. 1 plugged and abandoned on or before
Septamber 15, 1977. Ms. Lymn Teschendorf, General Council to the 0il
Comuission, advised me that Al Kendrick has granted or will grant a
sixty day extension to the Conmission plugging order thereby giving
you an additional two months within which to re—enter the Donella No.
1 and return it to active drilling status or place it on production.

If you have not already done s0, you must file copies of Commis-
sion form C-103 with the Aztec office of the Commission showing rot
only the change of ownership, but also your intention to re-enter this

If you are unable to return this well to producing status by the
new November 14, 1977, deadline, please notify me on or before Novemn-
bar 1 so that I may prepare a motion to re-open the plugging case and
cbtain, thereby, additional time to work on the well.

If you have qusstions about any of the above, do not hesitate to
call on me.

Very truly yours,

wWilliam F. Carxr
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